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Malave, Erin

From: Dean Paiermo [deanpalermo@arthurpalermc.com)

Sent:  Monday, May 03, 2010 10:31 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: THE LAW OFFICES OF BERMAN AND BERMAN, P.A. ADDRESS CHANGES

Good Morning,

The below are the address changes for...
THE LAW OFFICES OF BERMAN & BERMAN, P.A.

FILING INFORMATION -
DOCUMENT # P08000000588

FEI/EIN # 261666223 (NO CHANGE)
STATE FL ‘

(CHANGES BELOW)

PRINCIPAL ADDRESS
950 PENINSULA CORPORATE CIRCLE
BOCA RATON FL 33487

MAILING ADDRESS
PO BOX 272789
BOCA RATON FL 33427

OFFICER/DIRECTOR DETAIL
BERMAN, RUSSELL

PO BOX 2727889

BOCA RATON FL 33427

BERMAN, THEODORE
PO BOX 272789
BOCA RATON FL 33427

Thank you,

Dean Palermo

954-252-9622 Ext 105 Office
954-252-5554 Fax
deanpalermo@arthurpalermo.com
www . arthurpalermo.com

This message, logether with any attachments, is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain information that is legally privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure. If you are
not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message, or
any attachment, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the original sender or
our office immediately by telephone at 954-252-9622 or by return E-Maif and delete the message, along with any
attachments, from your computer. Thank you.




